
Service Director, Legal Governance and
Commissioning
Julie Muscroft

The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3

High Street

Huddersfield

HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000 

Please ask for Steve Copley

Email: steve.copley@kirklees.uk

Wednesday 17 January 2018

Notice of Meeting
Dear Member

Employee Relations Sub-Committee

The Employee Relations Sub-Committee will meet in the Leadership Meeting 
Room  - 1st Floor, Civic Centre 3, Huddersfield, HD1 2TG at 3.00 pm on 
Thursday 25 January 2018.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details.

Julie Muscroft
Service Director - Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.

Public Document Pack



The Employee Relations Sub-Committee members are:-

When an Employee Relations Sub-Committee member cannot be at the meeting another 
member can attend in their place from the list below:-

Substitutes Panel

Conservative
D Firth
B Armer
D Bellamy
N Patrick
G Wilson

Green
K Allison

Independent
C Greaves
T Lyons

Labour
C Scott
M Sokhal
E Firth
S Hall
S Ullah

Liberal Democrat
J Lawson
A Marchington
A Pinnock
L Wilkinson

Member
Councillor David Sheard (Chair)
Councillor Andrew Cooper
Councillor David Hall
Councillor Lisa Holmes
Councillor Naheed Mather
Councillor Marielle O'Neill
Councillor John Taylor
Councillor Nicola Turner
Councillor Graham Turner



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Pages

1:  Membership of the Committee

This is where Councillors who are attending as substitutes will say 
for whom they are attending.

2:  Minutes of Previous Meeting

To approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 28 
April 2014.

1 - 4

3:  Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

5 - 6

4:  Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private.

5:  Deputations/Petitions

The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.  



6:  Exclusion of the Public

To resolve that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 
1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration 
of the following items of business on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act.

7:  Refuse Collection Services

To ask members of the Sub Committee to consider the outcome of a 
Central Negotiating Team meeting on 7 December 2017.  

The issue has been referred to the Sub Committee at the request of 
the trade unions. 

Contact: Debra Ladlow, HR Manager. Tel 01484 221000

7 - 426



1

ERSC1

Contact Officer:  Steve Copley Tel. 01484 221000

KIRKLEES COUNCIL

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS SUB COMMITTEE

Monday 28 April 2014

Present: Councillor Sheard (in the Chair)
Councillors Calvert, Marchington and Pandor

In Attendance: 
Steve Copley – Principal Governance and Democratic Engagement Officer
Rosemary Gibson - Head of HR
Luke Ricketts – HR Manager
Alison O’Sullivan – Director of Children and Adults
Ruth Redfern – Director of Communities, Transformation and Change

Darren Crowe - UNISON
Cath McHendry- UNISON
Graham Paisley - UNISON

1 Membership of Committee
Apologies for absence noted on behalf of Cllr Nicola Turner. Cllr Andrew 
Marchington substituted for Cllr Nicola Turner

2 Minutes of previous meeting – 25 June 2012
The minutes of the Sub Committee on 25 June 2012 were approved as a 
correct record.

3 Interests
No interests were declared.

4 Admission of the public
It was agreed that item 7 be considered in private 

5 Deputations and petitions
There were no deputations or questions

6 Exclusion of the public

RESOLVED – That, acting under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act, as specifically stated in the under mentioned minute)

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



2

7 Social work in Kirklees
(Exempt information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or 
contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour 
relations matter arising between the Authority or a member of the Crown 
and employees of, or office holders under the Authority. The public interest 
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information and providing greater openness in the Council’s decision 
making)

The Sub Committee convened to receive and consider oral and written 
submissions from UNISON and the Management Side in relation to the 
work of social workers in Kirklees. 

The discussion focused on the following issues, following previous 
discussions between UNISON and the Management Side in the Central 
Negotiating Team in December 2013.

* Staffing levels in the social work teams, including the use of agency staff
* Parity with the grades and grading of social work staff, including the use 
of market rate supplements
* The payment of disturbance allowances 
* The payment of professional fees

Consideration of these issues had been referred to the Employee 
Relations Sub Committee at the request of UNISON.

RESOLVED – That in response to the issues raised in today’s meeting, 
the Sub Committee would:-

(1) Ask the Management Side to prepare a report for Cabinet on the 
concerns and questions raised about caseloads and staffing levels in the 
social work teams in Kirklees, including the figures and questions 
surrounding the use of agency staff, and how these caseloads and staffing 
levels compare with other local authorities.

(2) Be reluctant to change the Council’s current grading scheme and 
accepts that the Management Side does have to use some “market rate 
supplements” to recruit and retain staff for some key posts. However, as 
the problem of recruiting and retaining social work staff for some posts is a 
common problem for all local authorities in West Yorkshire, the Sub 
Committee reaffirmed the advice from CNT and would ask the 
Management Side to discuss the matter at a West Yorkshire level to see 
what solutions can be identified.

(3) Confirm that travel and disturbance are separate and that different 
rates apply – travel and fuel rates respectively. However, the Management 
Side should clarify the HMRC basis of how the fuel rates are being 
calculated; noting that if the HMRC fuel rate has changed then the new 
rate should be applied. Management were also asked to provide evidence 

Page 2



3

on the origin to the statements on “15p per mile” for fuel, which is causing 
some confusion for managers and staff.

(4) Confirm that the approach taken with regards to the payment of 
professional fees fits within the existing policy. However, the Sub 
Committee would ask the Management Side to prepare a fuller report for 
Cabinet to review the current policy on the payment of professional fees 
for staff across the council looking forward from 2014/15 onwards, 
including information on the costs and implications for the Council and its 
services if the policy were to be changed.

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 R
el

at
io

ns
 S

ub
-C

om
m

itt
ee

 
N

am
e 

of
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 255

By virtue of paragraph(s) 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	3 Interests
	7 Refuse Collection Services
	2018-01-25 ER Sb Cttte - - Management submission
	2018-01-25 ER Sb Ctte - Management side - Revised appendices


